From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

CcC: Weich, Ron (SMO); Crabb, John D. (USADC)

Sent: 8/11/2011 1:48:59 PM

Subject: FW: Draft FBI Timeline and Draft Letter. Pls Review and Comment asap

Attachments: Deconfliction Information Sharing Timeline August 9th - DRAFT.docx; Response to Issa-Grassley

7-11-11 Letter August 9.docx

Could you please call me about this asap? FBl wants to go ahead with their letter, like today, tomorrow latest. They
believe they know that the info is accurate. 'm here 4-1653

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 1:08 PM _
To: Crabb, John D. (USADC); Reich, Steven (ODAG); DEA i Chait, Mark R.
(ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF); Schield, Jim (USMS)

Bowdich, David L. (FBI)
Subject: Draft FBI Timeline and Draft Letter: Pls Review and Comment asap

All, please review and comment onthis docs as soon as you can;, FBI would like to send the letter tomorrow and
accuracy is essential, as always. We also will send this to the USAQ. Thanrks. FB

From: Kelly, Stephen (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2011 1:12 PM

To: Dongilli, David G. (DEA-US); ! DEA i Chait, Mark R. (ATF); Schield, Jim (USMS); Burton, Faith (SMO);
Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Cc: Madden, Joanne (FBI); Kramer, Jay F. (FBI); Bowdich, David L. (FBI); Bruno, Catherine S. (FBI); Beers, Elizabeth R. (FBI)
Subject: RE: Draft FBI Timeline

We have made a few, small edits to the timeline and are including our latest draft of our letter response to the
Committee, | DP

DP

Please advise if you have any suggestions/edits to the timeline or the letter. We have confirmed that Kevin Perkins is
prepared to brief the facts in the timeline to limited set of Hill staffers in a secure setting.

Thanks.
- Stephen

Stephen D. Kelly

Assistant Director

Office of Congressional Affairs
Federal Bureau of Investigation
(202) 324-5051

From: Kelly, Stephen

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 6:01 PM

To:: DEA i'Mark.Chait@atf.gov'; Schield, Jim (USMS); 'Burton, Faith (SMO)';
Reich, Steven (ODAG) (JMD)

Cc: Madden, Joanne; Kramer, Jay F.; Bowdich, David L.; Bruno, Catherine S.

Subject: Draft FBI Timeline

Please find enclosed a draft timeline of FBI deconfliction and information sharing;i DP
DP We have identified potential source
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documents for each entry. Obviously, this was limited to FBI information only; happy to take suggestions/editions
/edits, and please be sure to flag anything that does not appear to be factually accurate.

Thanks everyone and have a great weekend.
- Stephen

Stephen D. Kelly

Assistant Director

Office of Congressional Affairs

Federal Bureau of Investigation
(202) 324-5051
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